
NATERA, Julian 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Thanks Vinod 

Nicole Mclay < Nicole.Mclay@tga.gov.au > 
Wednesday, 13 May 2015 6:11 PM 
RE: URGENT response: MClS-007924 [DlM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

I've edited in Trim. If I could quickly see the talking points we could get this to John before his meeting. 
Thanks 

Nicole Mclay FCPA 
Assistant Secretary 
Regulatory Business Services 

Phone: 02 6221 6910 Fax: 02 6232 8222 
Mobile: 0478 309 802 
Email: nicole.mclay@tqa.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au 

From: Vinod Mahajan 
Sent: Wednesday, 13 May 2015 5: 19 PM 
To: Nicole Mclay 
Subject: FW: URGENT response: MC15-007924 [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only] 

HI Nicole, 

Please find attached the draft response to the Ministerial for your comments and review. I will have talking points to 
you tomorrow. 

Please let me know if you wish to include further information. 

Regards 

Vinod 

Vinod Mahajan B.Com, CPA, FCA (ICAI) 
Director 
Regulatory Decision Review 

Phone: 02 6221 6931 Fax: 02 6232 8222 
Mobile: 0423 027 090 
Email: vinod.mahaian@tga.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au 

From: Katherine (Katie) Wineland On Behalf Of TGA Parliamentary 
Sent: Monday, 11 May 2015 4:50 PM 
To: Nicole Mclay; Vinod Mahajan 
Subject: URGENT response: MC15-007924 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Good afternoon Nicole & Vinod 

Please find attached a request for response and talking points. 

Correspondence number- MC15-007924 

Marked for ministerial response. 

Due to Parliamentary, FAS cleared - COB Friday 15 May 2015. 
I am sorry about this short turnaround, but we only received it this afternoon. 

Notes: 
PDF also at RlS/389968 

They have requested a response as well as talking points for a meeting that the Assistant Minister will have with 
AD/A. 

Many thanks 
Katie 

TGA Parliamentary 
Lisa Selems / Katie Wineland/ Tara Condon 
Business Capability and Committee Support 
Regulatory Engagement, Education & Planning Branch 

Phone: 02 6232 8069 / 02 6232 8812 / 02 6232 8826 
Mobile: 0412 052 461 
Email: tga.parliamentary@tga.gov.au 

Therapeutic Goods Administration 
Department of Health 
PO Box 100 
Woden ACT 2606 Australia 
www.tga.gov.au 
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